4/21/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Direct Settlement (SM) - Accident involving SDA8628J) & SLL3216U
(grab) DOA: 14/04/2021

Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Wed 4/21/2021 10:43 AM

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SDA8628J and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Mr Gabriel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

P [NDIA
. . | INTER.NAT[DNAL
4 Insurance
S1INGAPDRE
by Serving the region since T987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 9:58 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Direct Settlement (SM) - Accident involving SDA8628J & SLL3216U (grab) DOA:
14/04/2021

Dear Gabriel,

Please arrange for the survey on 26.04.2021.
Thank you.

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg
Inchcape Centre
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From: Ashlyn Chng

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 4:28 pm

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
We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.
Thank you.

Regards,
Ashlyn

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 4:19 pm

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Direct Settlement (SM) - Accident involving SDA8628) & SLL3216U (grab) DOA:
14/04/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using the following motor surveyor:

e JP Knights Adjusters
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 4:14 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: Direct Settlement (SM) - Accident involving SDA8628) & SLL3216U DOA: 14/04/2021

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your
kind perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured SLL3216U thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the
liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of
days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Sam Joi @ 9847 6209 / 6631 1687 is located at 17
Ubi Road 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Thank you!

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg

Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www.borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg |
www.suzukicar.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMBMNGJKLTQwWYjMINDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YWAQAQOYEiF 1R%2BEwbsKqiYfVory... 3/4


mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg
mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg
mailto:SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg
mailto:Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg
http://www.borneomotors.com.sg/
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.lexus.com.sg_&d=DwMFAg&c=KBuboFGHCez2dR2PbQH4Qw&r=s1_uycVayzCppMkSADF11KUQ_f30IZGfqPZvcWz60fU&m=1r8a35njS2WtOR772nQFc4xB0gLKbLn7vjfmti1g0Fk&s=z7PjI_5mRTa8UQaI5p1fpchqUZfpuAk_cN5ArdyIxAM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.toyotasingapore.com.sg_&d=DwMFAg&c=KBuboFGHCez2dR2PbQH4Qw&r=s1_uycVayzCppMkSADF11KUQ_f30IZGfqPZvcWz60fU&m=1r8a35njS2WtOR772nQFc4xB0gLKbLn7vjfmti1g0Fk&s=yQFWGu4C6N0iw3x0OWx5if3yeYVy8Kds7z1KIY_30XY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.hino.com.sg_&d=DwMFAg&c=KBuboFGHCez2dR2PbQH4Qw&r=s1_uycVayzCppMkSADF11KUQ_f30IZGfqPZvcWz60fU&m=1r8a35njS2WtOR772nQFc4xB0gLKbLn7vjfmti1g0Fk&s=2gK_hH01T2L_HJHxXopcx3doDhJflhuF2MmQtWCVSmM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.suzukicar.com.sg_&d=DwMFAg&c=KBuboFGHCez2dR2PbQH4Qw&r=s1_uycVayzCppMkSADF11KUQ_f30IZGfqPZvcWz60fU&m=1r8a35njS2WtOR772nQFc4xB0gLKbLn7vjfmti1g0Fk&s=dwWZY1IUR2MzD77VmylsikM7wrc6rRier9gSGZGGmAk&e=

4/21/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise
as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.
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